

Homelessness and Rough Sleeping Sub Committee – Outstanding Actions
October 2020 update

Action Number	Agenda Item	Action	Progress Update
4 December 2019			
-	Members asked if the British Transport Police could provide an update on their engagement and strategy re Operation Luscombe	The CoLP officer agreed to raise this at their next meeting and offered to provide Members with dates of Court Hearings, when possible.	Updates to be provided when available (CoLP).
25 February 2020			
5/20/HRS	Non-Public Questions	Confirmation to be provided as to whether plans to publicise photographs of individuals who were rough sleepers and who had Criminal Behaviour Orders had been progressed. (CoLP)	Report outlining protocol on this matter requested to be provided to Safer City Partnership, Police Authority Board and Homelessness and Rough Sleeping Sub-Committee before any action taken.
29 June 2020			
8/20/HRS	9. The City of London Community Trigger Recommendations January 2020: Update on Action Plan Report	Report outlining the Community Trigger process to be presented to a future meeting of the Sub-Committee, including details of the engagement undertaken with the '101' Service in respect of a case reported earlier in the year. (Community Safety Team)	Added to work programme.
1 October 2020			
10/20/HRS	6. Outstanding Actions	The work of Beam to be considered at a future meeting of the Sub-Committee.	Added to work programme.
11/20/HRS	8. Rough Sleeper Data – End of Year 2019/20 and Q1 2020/21	Future statistical reports to the Sub-Committee to include clarification on whether rough sleepers who were European Union citizens had settled or pre-settled status and to use different terminology to 'Flow', 'Stock' and 'Returner'.	Future approach to this discussed with the Chairman.

Action Number	Agenda Item	Action	Progress Update
12/20/HRS	12. Community Protection Notices and the Street Population in the City of London	Information on the proportion of homeless people or rough sleepers issued with CPWs and CPNs who had or were suspected of having mental health support needs to be provided to Members following the meeting.	To be actioned (CoLP)
14/20/HRS	14. Questions on Matters Relating to the Work of the Committee	Members to consider the whether the Sub-Committee had the necessary skills sets to deliver its planned work programme and consideration be given to inviting an external Member with relevant experience to join the Sub-Committee.	For consideration by Members.
15/20/HRS	17. Non-Public Minutes	The findings of an informal report on a recent adult safeguarding incident to be reported to a future meeting of the Sub-Committee.	Added to work programme.
16/20/HRS	19. Non-Public Questions	The Chairman to hold an informal brainstorming session in late 2020 or early 2021 to consider how homelessness and rough sleeping services could best be promoted going forwards.	To be actioned.